
From: John (Jack) R. Venrick [jacksranch@skynetbb.com] 
Sent: Sunday, December 05, 2010 2:28 PM 
To: AJack R. Venrick 
Subject: GO GREEN....RECYCLE CONGRESS! 
 

  

  

 

CHANGE 
   

  Not long ago I read a joke... It said all the 

politicians running for president are promising 
change to the American people. We send 
them billions and billions of tax dollars and they 
send us the change. 

 Funny?  Not really; there is too much truth in it to 
be  funny. 
 But that got me to thinking... They all promise 

change. 
 
A restoration that would take us back in time to a 

place where things ran better, smoother and life 
was more enjoyable. 
  

Change?  That, in truth, is what they have been 

giving us all along. 
 
We  used to have a strong dollar....Politicians 

changed that. 
 
Marriage  used to be sacred... Politicians have 



changed that. 
 

We used to be respected around the world... 
Politicians changed that. 
 

We used to have a strong manufacturing 
economy... Politicians changed that. 
 

We used to have lower tax structures... Politicians 
changed that. 
 
We used to enjoy more freedoms... Politicians 

changed that. 
 
We used to be a large exporter of American-made 

goods...  Politicians changed that. 
 
We used to teach patriotism in schools... Politicians 

changed that. 
 
We used to educate children in schools... 
Politicians changed that. 

 
We used  to enforce LEGAL citizenship... 
 Politicians changed that. 

 
We used  to have affordable food & gas prices... 
 Politicians changed that, too... and one could go 

on and on with this list. 



 
What hasn't been changed,  politicians are 

promising to change that as well, if you will elect 
them. 
 

When, oh when, is America going to sit back 
with open eyes and look at what we once were and 
where we have come and say  "enough is 

enough"? 
 
The trouble is, America 's youthful voters  today 
don't know of the great America that existed forty 

and fifty years  ago. They see the world as if it has 
always existed as it is now. 
 

When will we wake up? Tomorrow may be too late. 
When will America realize... Politicians are what 
is wrong with America? This  goes for BOTH 

parties... Republicans and Democrats, there is 
no difference anymore... they all do only what they 
can to be re-elected, not what is best for the 
citizens! 

 
What is needed is for the Constitution to be 
 amended to limit all Senators and 

Representatives to TWO terms in office  like 
the President. 
 

Oh, by the way, no big pension either, social 



security just  like the rest of us. How do they 
rate bigger and better entitlements  than the 

people THEY WORK FOR? WHICH IS  US!! 
 Being  a politician shouldn't be a person's life 
work but  rather a call to public service then 

back to being an honest  hard-working 
citizen. 
 Politicians  are no more than housekeepers and 

janitors... unfortunately they act  like they own the 
building. 
 GO  GREEN....RECYCLE CONGRESS! 
 PASS  THIS ONE AROUND.. FOR  A CHANGE... 

 
 
  
  
 
 
  

 
  

  

 
Hotmail: Trusted email with Microsoft’s powerful SPAM protection. Sign up now.  
  

 
  

  

  

 

http://clk.atdmt.com/GBL/go/210850552/direct/01/
http://www.incredimail.com/?id=606430&rui=116322695


The New Busy is not the old busy. Search, chat and e-mail from your inbox. Get started.  

 
Hotmail has tools for the New Busy. Search, chat and e-mail from your inbox. Learn More.  

  

 

 
Hotmail has tools for the New Busy. Search, chat and e-mail from your inbox. Learn More. 

http://www.windowslive.com/campaign/thenewbusy?ocid=PID27925::T:WLMTAGL:ON:WL:en-US:WM_HMP:032010_3
http://www.windowslive.com/campaign/thenewbusy?ocid=PID27925::T:WLMTAGL:ON:WL:en-US:WM_HMP:032010_1
http://www.windowslive.com/campaign/thenewbusy?ocid=PID27925::T:WLMTAGL:ON:WL:en-US:WM_HMP:032010_1

